

MOHAMMAD RAJABI

Communications:

moh.rajabi@gmail.com

Mobile: +98 920 920 2320

Skype: rajabi_mohamad

Career Summary

A self-motivated, talented and hard-working “Oracle Database Administrator and Developer” and Linux Administrator with more than 20 years of experience in database administration and Developer environment with high-level communication, team work, problem-solving skills and searching for new professional challenges in Oracle and Linux.

Key Strengths and Skills

- **Oracle DBA** Oracle 8.x to 12c
- **Oracle High Availability** Oracle RAC, Oracle Data Guard
- **SysAdmin** Linux Administrator (Red hat, CentOS, Oracle Linux)
- **Programming Languages** SQL, PLSQL, Shell Scripting
- **Enterprise Management Cloud** 12c/13c
- **Veritas Netbackup** 8.x
- **DevOps** (kubernetes / Rancher / Openshift)

Professional Experience

Gamelectronics Company

July 2019 – March 2020

Responsibilities

- Oracle Database Administrator
- Linux Administrator
- DevOps (Kubernetes / Rancher / Openshift)
- Installing and maintenance kubernetes cluster
- deploying rancher
- installing openshift
- installing (NFS / GlusterFS)

Sepehrnet Iranian Company

May 2019 – July 2019 (part time, 3 days in week)

Responsibilities

- Senior Oracle consultant (Oracle administration ,Oracle RAC & ASM, Data guard)
- Linux Administrator
- Senior Oracle tutor (Oracle administration, Oracle RAC & ASM, Data guard)
- Backup solution (RMAN and veritas netbackup)
- SQL tuning

Tax Organization Company

September 2018 – March 2019 (part time, 2 days in week)

Responsibilities

- Senior Oracle consultant (Oracle administration ,Oracle RAC & ASM, Data guard)
- Senior Oracle tutor (Oracle administration, Oracle RAC & ASM, Data guard)
- Backup solution (RMAN and veritas netbackup)
- SQL tuning

Gamelectronics Company

May 2015 – November 2018 (part time, 2 days in week)

Responsibilities

- Senior Oracle Database Administrator 10g / 11gR2 /12c/18c: installed, Patched,configured, performance tuning and troubleshooting, backup and recovery, upgrade database in Saipa company
- Linux Administrator
- Senior Oracle consultant
- Upgrade Oracle database from 11g to 12c
- Oracle SQL tuning
- Installed Oracle RAC 2 node 18c R3 in Saipa company

Panapand Company

April 2014 – May 2015 (part time, 2 days in week)

Responsibilities

- Senior Oracle Database Administrator 10g / 11gR2: installed, Patched,configured, performance tuning and troubleshooting, backup and recovery in Saipa company
- Senior Oracle consultant

Rightel Telecommunication Company

Feb 2011 – March 2014

Responsibilities

- Infrastructure Manager
- Senior Oracle Database Administrator 10g / 11gR2: installed, Patched,configured, performance tuning and troubleshooting, backup and recovery
- Linux Administrator

Tartan System Company

April 2003 – 2011

Responsibilities

- Senior Oracle Database Administrator 10g / 11gR2: installed, Patched,configured, performance tuning and troubleshooting, backup and recovery, upgraded database
- Linux Administrator
- Installed Oracle RAC ,ASM and Data guard 10g R2 / 11g R2
- Created SQL and PL/SQL scripts to automate repetitive tasks
- Installed Enterprise Linux Red hat / CentOS / Oracle Linux
- Database designer
- Oracle developer 6i
- Oracle consultant and DBA for customers like:
 - **Tejarat Bank**
- Oracle Database and Developer 6i Consultant

- Database designer
- **Tehran Telecommunication**
 - Oracle Database and developer 6i Consultant
 - Oracle Tutor
 - Oracle DBA
 - Database designer
 - Installed 3 nodes Oracle RAC 11gR2
- **Gods Niroom Consulting Engineers**
 - Oracle consultant
 - Oracle DBA
 - Oracle Database designer
 - Oracle Tutor
- **Gam Electronics**
 - Oracle database consultant
 - Linux Administrator
 - Oracle DBA
 - Database designer
 - Installed and supported Oracle RAC 11g R2 with 2 nodes in Mellat Bank
 - Installed and supported 37 Oracle Data Guard 10g R2 in Mellat Bank (Physical standby, Maximum Availability method)
- **Pardazeshgran Borje Fanavari**
 - Oracle consultant
 - Oracle DBA
 - Installed 2 nodes Oracle RAC 10g R2

Achievements

- Successfully installed and configured Oracle 8i /9i /10g/11g
- Reduced overall system maintenance costs for several clients more than 50% with database consolidation
- Successfully Upgraded database 8i to 9i and 10g
- Successfully Upgraded database 10g R2 to 11g R2
- Successfully installed and configured Oracle Data guard 10g R2 / 11gR2
- Successfully installed and configured Oracle RAC 10g R2 / 11g R2
- Successfully write some PLSQL (Stored Function, Procedure, Triggers)
- Successfully Oracle SQL Tuning
- Successfully Oracle Performance Tuning
- Successfully converted data from file system to ASM for better performance.
- Successfully created backup and recovery (RMAN)

SINUS GmbH Company in Germany
March 2002 - January 2003

Responsibilities

- Oracle DBA

Achievements

- Successfully transferred data form MS Access to Oracle

- Successfully installed Oracle 9i
- Successfully Oracle SQL Tuning
- Successfully Oracle Performance Tuning
- Successfully created backup and recovery (RMAN)

Tartan System Company
January 2000 - March 2002

Responsibilities

- Oracle DBA and Oracle Developer 6i
- Linux Administrator
- Oracle Database designer
- PL/SQL programmer

Achievements

- Successfully created software that all bank branches connect to system via web and create report, search and etc.
- Successfully installed Oracle 8 / 8i / 9i .
- Successfully Upgraded database 8 to 8i and 9i
- Successfully write some PLSQL (Stored Function, Procedure, Triggers)
- Successfully Oracle SQL Tuning
- Successfully Oracle Performance Tuning
- Successfully created backup and recovery (RMAN)

Gods Niroo Consulting Engineers
October 1994 – January 2000

Responsibilities

- Designed and Developed MODEC, professional software for Mechanizing and Optimizing of Distribution Electrical Calculation. It was GIS Based software with 19 calculation programs for electric utilities. Using C/C++, *Btrieve database*
- Windows and Novell Administrator
- Network Administrator

Achievements

- Successfully designed, developed and implement of system's MODEC for Ministry of Electricity & Water

Educations 1987 - 1992

Bachelor of Science, Electrical Engineering
 Shahid Chamran University

Language skills:

- English level B2

Training Courses

- vSphere 4.1 and 6
- CCNA 1 & 2
- EMC Clariion CX4-240 and HP & Brocade SAN Switch
- IBM AIX 6.1 Administrator I & II

Tutor Courses

- **Asre Danesh Afraz Company**
 - Oracle Developer 6i
- **Pardazeshgran Borje Fanavari**
 - Oracle Database Administration 10g
- **Arak Petroleum Company**
 - Oracle 9i (SQL, PL/SQL)
 - Oracle Developer 6i
- **Tamin Company**
 - Oracle 9i / 10g (SQL,PL/SQL)
 - Oracle Administration Workshop I & II 9i / 10g
- **Parse Azaraghsh Company**
 - Oracle 9i/10g (SQL,PL/SQL)
 - Oracle Administration Workshop I & II 9i/10g
- **Arena Pishro Institute**
 - Oracle 9i/10g /11g (SQL,Advance SQL,PL/SQL)
 - Oracle Developer 6/6i
 - Oracle Administration Workshop I & II 11g
 - Linux Administrator
 - Oracle Data guard, Oracle RAC & ASM 11g
- **Tehran Telecommunication Company**
 - Oracle 10g/11g (SQL,PL/SQL)
 - Oracle Developer 6i
 - Oracle Database Administration Workshop I & II 10g/11g
- **Sipa Press Company**
 - Oracle 9i (SQL, PL/SQL)
 - Oracle Developer 6i
- **Parsian Electronic Tejarat Company**
 - Oracle 10g (SQL, PL/SQL)
- **Iran Khodro Company**
 - Oracle 10g (SQL, PL/SQL)
 - Oracle Administration Workshop I & II 10g
- **Tam Khodro Company**
 - Oracle 10g (SQL)
- **Gods Niroo Consulting Engineers**
 - Oracle 11g (SQL,PL/SQL)
 - Linux Administrator
 - Oracle Administration Workshop I & II 11g
- **International Gas company**
 - Linux Administration I
 - Oracle 11g SQL
 - Oracle Administration Workshop I & II 11g

- **Ahvaz Oil Company**
 - Oracle 10g (SQL)
- **Sarcheshmeh Copper Company**
 - Oracle SQL Tuning 11g
- **Karafarin Bank**
 - Oracle PLSQL 11g
- **Rightle Telecommunication Company**
 - Oracle 11g (SQL,PLSQL)
 - Oracle 11g Administration Workshop I

Private Projects

- Saipa company Installed 3 nodes Oracle RAC 11gR2
- Saipa company Installed 2 nodes Oracle RAC 18c
- Samen Bank Installed 3 nodes RAC and Data Guard 11gR2
- Imam-khomeini Hospital Installed 2 nodes Oracle RAC and Data Guard 11gR2
- Tehran Telecommunication : Installed 2 nodes Oracle RAC 11gR2